

Chris A McKee  
[chrisamckee@me.com](mailto:chrisamckee@me.com)  
707-332-4545  
1218 Meekland Ct  
Santa Rosa, CA 95407

I have been working as an Artist for the past 21 years making Studio Art and Public Murals. Teaching Art for the past 17 years. And for the last 13 years I have also been professionally advising and assisting artists in museums and Galleries for a Museum support business which I have owned the last four.

#### Relevant work experience

John Annesley Company 2011-Present Owner  
Healdsburg, CA

Meekland studios 2020-Present Owner  
Santa Rosa, CA

Soco Monarch Project 2020- Present Lead artist/ Logistics coordinator  
Santa Rosa, CA

Art Start 2003- 2009, 2020-Present Lead artist  
Santa Rosa, CA

Sebastopol Center for the Arts 2017-2020 Teaching drawing class  
Sebastopol, CA

California Human Development 2009-2011 Teaching art and professional development classes  
Santa Rosa CA

#### Education

Sonoma State BA Printmaking and Drawing 2009  
Rohnert Park CA 94928  
Santa Rosa Junior College AA Sculpture and Painting 2007  
Santa Rosa CA 95401

#### Collections

Public Murals in Santa Rosa, CA. Healdsburg, CA. Windsor, CA. Taos, NM.  
In private collections around the greater San Francisco Bay Area, Northern and Southern California, Detroit, MI. Raleigh, NC. Minneapolis, MN. Taos, NM. Albuquerque, NM. Santa Fe, NM. New York, NY. Ithaca, NY. Jacksonville, FL. Portland, OR. Seattle, WA. France, Egypt, England, Ireland, Peru, Mexico, South Korea, Australia, Italy

#### Selected Exhibits

Spinster Sisters 2022-present  
Backstreet Gallery 2023  
Gallery 300 Sebastopol CA 2020-2021  
Santa Rosa City Hall Santa Rosa, CA 2017  
Atlas Santa Rosa, CA 2012-2017  
Art from the heart Rohnert Park, CA 2016-2024